
4/26/Th 

Dear Jerry, 

1+ have metroliner reservations, I'll get vo NY Sumday at 11:30, and I'll leave 
Wednesday at 5:00. I have a cal} inks for Welter, sho was not in the offices 

L'ak enclose a cosy of what vekid called a “velease*, which 4 just sot today, and 
ny reply. lio wonder he got no interest. I'm working on other ¢ dings I'L] tell you 
about, by phone. That-is, i'm working on them by phone. I'LL tell you when I'm there. 
Haybe by then something will have happened. If it does, you'll knoe 

i've saved the Washington Post coverage of the denonstretions for youe I'hl bring 
them. There was move and better @V coverage than 1 Imew. WEOP-TV covered heavily but 
not steadily scegimming anout 11 a.m. I think the NEY stetion covered solidly for 
sim hourse 

éfter seciny the C23 asm. TV news this morning, we wondered if you were caught 
in that Turnpike “demonstration”. 

og, cust heerd from Walter's secretary. He is at a conference and will cali tonight. 

Gne of the acvontages of going up Sunday is that I ean atart working Bondey morning 
on sone of the thinge of whieh you lmow, without interfering with any appearances. De 
mot yorget thet I have to broadeast Monday nisht, by phone, anc have to be free a little Pay ? 
betare LL peide 

te Hranklin about his TV show, I'L. have pictures I took at 
@ poying the uedia for their use Pines J a oe 


